

AMERICA lic



Operation Manual for SaniQuip UV Sanitizer V2.0

Table of Contents

Table of Contents
Initial Setup
Basic Operation
Home Screen
Settings Screen
Tech Support Screen
Advanced Operation
Security
Data Logging
Administrator Account
Adding Accounts
Deleting Accounts
Changing Privileges
Changing Passwords
Data Collection
Data Collection Via USB
Example Data Analysis
Data Collection via Wireless Connection

Initial Setup

Once the sanitizer is installed and plugged in, some basic set up is required for proper operation if wireless connectivity is desired. If no wireless connectivity is desired your SaniQuip sanitizer is ready to use! If wireless connectivity is desired, please follow the following steps to set up your wireless connection.

1. Press the icon in the upper left corner to open the internal device menu. This is shown in fig.1.

ტ	
	SaniQuip AMERICA IIc
	Please login to begin.
	Operation Log Settings System Status Tech Support
POWERED BY: APE	X CONTROL SYSTEMS, INC.

FIG.1 Internal Menu Access

2. Once you press this button the menu will pop-up. Press the lock icon next to "setting". A window will pop-up and prompt you for the password. The default password is: 141516. This is shown in figs. 2 & 3.



FIG.2 Unlocking the internal menu



FIG. 3 Entering touchscreen password.

3. Once you have entered the password, press "Ok". This will unlock the internal menu of the touchscreen. If done properly you will see the expanded menu, and the lock symbol will now show an open lock. This screen is shown in fig. 4.

Catting	The second secon	oformation
Setting		inormation -
System setting	Machine type	cMT3103
Information	HMI name	SaniQuip
General	OS. version	20190408
	Ethernet1	
Network	IP address	192.168.10.10
œ Wi-Fi	Subnet mask	255.255.255.0
	Gateway	0.0.0
Time/Date	Mac address	00:0c:26:1b:47:68
	Wi-Fi	
2 HMI Name	IP address	192.168.1.101
	Subnat mack	255 255 255 A

FIG.4 Unlocked internal menu

4. Once this menu is unlocked all the touchscreen settings can be changed. For the purpose of this manual, only the settings required for wireless connectivity will be discussed. Press the "Wi-Fi" button. This will open a screen that shows all of the available wireless networks. This screen is shown in fig. 5.

		X
Setting	Wi-Fi	
System setting	Wi-Fi Radio	
1 Information	Status (Shop WiFi)	Connected
# General	✓ Shop WiFi	
Network	Shop Guests	8 🗢
🗢 Wi-Fi		
() Time/Date		
2 HMI Name		
	Join o	ther (SSID)

FIG. 5 Wi-Fi menu

- 5. Press on the desired wireless network, enter the password if the network has one.
- 6. The last step in setting up the wireless connection is to check the IP address. This is done by clicking on the information "i" shown next to the signal strength indicator in fig. 5. This pulls up the screen shown in fig. 6. Make sure the slider is to the right next to "Obtain an IP address automatically". This is <u>very</u> important if wireless connectivity is desired.

B Setting	Cancel	Wi-Fi
System setting	Obtain an IP address	automatically
Information	IP address	192.168.1.
II General	Subnet mask	255.255.25
Network	Gateway	192.168.1.
중 Wi-Fi	DNS	192.168.1.
() Time/Date		
🖉 HMI Name		

FIG. 6 IP address settings

- 7. Once this is done, record the IP address and hit ok. This should open the screen shown in fig. 5. Now press the large "x" in the upper right corner. This should close the menu. The wireless connectivity is now ready for use.
- 8. The IP address recorded will remain the same as long as the unit remains powered on. If the unit is turned off or connected to a different network the IP address may change. You will have to go back to the screen shown in fig.2 to obtain the new IP address.

Basic Operation

Home Screen

The SaniQuip sanitizer is made to be easy to use. In this section of the manual the basic operation will be discussed. When first powered on the "home" screen comes up. This is shown in figure 7.

SaniQuip	AMERICA llc
Please login to beg	gin.
Login	
POWERED BY: APEX CONTROL SYSTEMS, INC.	System Status Tech Support

FIG. 7 Home screen

Once powered on, the first thing the operator needs to do is to login. This is done by pressing the login button. When you press this button a screen will pop-up. This screen is shown in fig. 8.

9 | Page





On this screen select the desired account and type in the password. To type in the password simply press in the password field and a keyboard will pop up. Once the password is entered, **press the return key**(you will not be able to login if you don't press the enter key). This will dismiss they keyboard. Press the login button and a message will come up and say "succeeds" if the password was correct and "password error" if it was incorrect. Once the password is successfully entered, press the "x" on the login pop-up window to exit. The operator is now free to use the sanitizer. Depending on your access level you will see one of two screens at this point. User1, User2, and the admin account will see the screen shown in Fig. 9 and have access to navigate to any of the screens available. User3 through User11 will see the screen. The purpose of this is to only let the "general users" (Users3-11) run the sterilization cycle and not modify any settings. This will be discussed more in the "security" section of the "Advanced Operations" part of the manual.



Fig.9: Home screen for users 1,2 & admin

SaniQuip	AMERICA llc
Please login to begi	n.
Login	
POWERED BY: APEX CONTROL SYSTEMS, INC.	System Status Tech Support

Fig.10: Home screen for users3-11

Settings Screen

The settings screen is shown in fig. 11. This screen is only accessible to users 1,2, & the admin. On this screen the operator can set the length of the sterilizing cycle. The recommended setting for the cycle length is **120 seconds.** Also, on this screen is a timer that counts how many hours the lights have been on and a display that shows the rated life of the light bulbs. The rated life of these light bulbs is 15,000 hours or 450,000 2-minute cycles. To change the cycle length, press the gray box next to "Set cycle length in seconds". A numeric keyboard will pop up. Set the length to the desired time and press the return key. The cycle length is now set. **One key thing to note here is that upon initial power up, the cycle length is set to 0. This means that either User1, User2, or the admin must log in and set the cycle length before User3-User11 can operate the SaniQuip sanitizer.**

SaniQuip AMERICA IIC
Santi Quere
Settings
Set cycle length in seconds: 120
Accumulated time on current bulbs: 0 hour(s)
Bulb lifespan: 15,000 hours
Operation Log System Status Tech Support Home

Fig. 11: Settings screen

Tech Support Screen

The tech support screen is shown in fig.12. This screen simply lists the contact information of SaniQuip. In the unlikely event that there is an issue with the operation of the SaniQuip sanitizer please use this information to contact Jim Townsend at SaniQuip America.

SaniQuip AMERICA IIc
Tech Support
For all issues please contact: Jim Townsend
Phone number: 330-360-8748
E-mail: j.townsend@santiquipamerica.net
Address: SaniQuip America LLC PO box 42, Cortland, OH, 44410
Website: www.saniquipamerica.net
Operation Log Settings System Status Home

Fig.12: Tech support screen

System Status Screen

This screen is the main operating screen of the SaniQuip Sanitizer, all user accounts have access to this screen. This screen is shown in fig. 13. There are four indicating lights on this screen. The first indicates whether the system is ready to run. The second comes on when the system is running. The final two only come on when the lights are almost ready to be replaced (14,950 hours of accumulated time on), and when they are at the end of their lifecycle (15,000 hours of accumulated time on). The following conditions must be met for the system to be ready to run:

- The door must be closed, and the door latch must have a good connection.
- The E-stop must not be depressed.
- The internal safety relay must be in the "OK" state.

Upon initial power up, the safety relay will be in the "fault" state. With the E-stop pulled out you must press the "reset" button on this screen to place the safety relay back in the "OK" state. This

process must be repeated every time the E-stop is pressed, or the unit is powered off. Pressing the E-stop will immediately turn off the lights and place the safety relay in the "fault" state. When the sterilization cycle is running there will be a counter that displays how long is left in the cycle. When the cycle is over this display will show 0 and the "System running" light will turn off.

SaniQuip	
	System Status
System ready:	Cycle complete in: 0
System running:	
Replace lights soon:	Start Recet
Replace lights:	
POWERED BY: APEX CONTROL SYSTEMS, INC.	Operation Log Settings Tech Support Home

Fig.13: System Status screen

Advanced Operation

The previous "Basic Operation" part of the manual covers all of the information needed to run the SaniQuip sanitizer. In this section the settings and data logging features will be discussed. This information is for User1, User2, and the admin accounts. User1 and User2, will have limited access to the settings, namely changing the cycle length, and will be able to check the operation history of the unit. The admin account will have access to all the User1 and User2 features in addition to the following. They will be able to add, delete, and modify user accounts, enable maintenance mode, and reset the accumulated time on the light bulbs.

Security

The default settings for the SantiQuip sanitizer have three different user classes. Each class has access to different features of the unit. User1, and User2 are set up as manager accounts. Users3-11 are set up as general operators. There is also an "admin" account that has access to all aspects of this unit. The different user classes are detailed below.

User Accounts	Screens able to access	Features able to use
User1-2	All	Can run the unit, change
		cycle length, and view the
		operation logs.
User3-11	Home screen, System status	Only able to run the unit with
		the last settings set by User1,
		User2, or the admin
admin	All	All

Data Logging

The SaniQuip sanitizer tracks several different pieces of information while it is in use. This information is intended to be used by administration to ensure proper use and to keep a record of what was sterilized and when. The information that is tracked is displayed on the "Operation Log" screen. Only User1, User2, and the admin account have access to this information. The "Operation Log" screen seen by Users 1&2 is shown in fig.14 while the screen seen by the admin account is shown in fig.15.

Date	Т	îme User nar	ne	Class	Comment		Action
09/25/20	20 03:	47:23 User1		AB			Change fu
09/25/20	20 03:	47:20			Login		Write con
09/25/20	20 03.	47.16		Ì	Login		Write con:
00/25/20	20 03	47-12 admin	=0	сникі	Logout		Mrito.con
		Cycle length	-			Barcode So	canner
No.	Time	Date	Cycle length	1	lo. Time	e Date	Barcode scanned
2	02:42	25/09/2020	5				
1	02:42	25/09/2020	5				

Fig.14 User1 & User2 "Operation Log" screen

Add Account				Operat	ion Log			
	Date	Т	îme User nan	ne Comr	nent			Action
	10/06/20	20 03:	20:24 admin	Opera	ation Log			Change full-screen win
	10/06/20	20 03:	20:23 admin	Start	Button			Momentary
Delete Account	10/06/20	20 03:	20:23 admin	Start	Button			Momentary
	10/06/20	20 03-	17:54 admin	Start	Button			Momontan
		(Cycle length			B	arcode Sca	anner
Privileges	No.	Time	Date	Cycle length	No.	Time	Date	Barcode scanned
	8	03:20	06/10/2020	120	11	03:20	06/10/2020	478978
	7	03:17	06/10/2020	120	10	03:17	06/10/2020	3389110404197
Passwords	6	03:15	06/10/2020	120	9	03:15	06/10/2020	3389110349474
	-	02-12	08/40/2020	400		00.40	06/10/2020	2200440240474

Fig.15 admin account "Operation Log" screen

As you can see the only thing present on the "Operation Log" screen for User1 & User2 are the data logging windows. These data logging windows track the following information.

- Operation Log: This window tracks the actions the user takes while operating the SaniQuip sanitizer. The first 4 columns are the most useful for tracking the operation history of the unit. The first two columns record the date and time of the operation. The third column records who was logged in at the time of the operation, and the fourth column describes the operation completed.
- Cycle Length: This window records the value that the cycle length was set at whenever the start button was pressed.
- Barcode scanner: This records the barcodes that were scanned with the built-in barcode scanner.

What this allows the manger and admin accounts to do is to build a picture of the complete operation history. For example, in Fig.15 you can see that the barcode "478978" was scanned at 3:20 (from the window "barcode scanner"). The cycle length was set to 120 seconds (from the cycle length window) and that user "admin" initiated the cycle at 3:20 (from the operation log window). Thus, combining the information from all three windows tells you that user "admin" ran a 120 second sterilization cycle on item "478978" at 3:20 on 10/6/20. This information is stored internally and can be downloaded two different ways for transferring to a PC. This is discussed later in the "downloading data" section of this manual. Up to 1,000 data entries can be

stored internally on the SantiQuip sanitizer. Once this limit of 1,000 entries is hit, the oldest entries are automatically deleted to allow the new items to be stored. These data windows can also be searched by date. If you press the gear shown in the window the screen in Fig.16 pops up.



Fig.16 Date search pop-up window

Simply press the slider buttons by "Begin Date" and "Ended Date". When this is done, the sliders will be blue, and dates show up under the respective designation. Pressing on these dates will allow you to select the desired range. This screen is shown in Fig.17. Once this is done, press the "done" button in the upper right-hand corner and only the data entries from that date range will remain in the data window. You can scroll up and down in these windows to see all of the data. This process will need to be repeated for each data window.



Fig.17 The configured date search window

Administrator Account

In the next few sections, the functions reserved for the administrator account will be discussed. These functions include: Adding accounts, deleting accounts, changing the password for user accounts, and changing the privilege level of user accounts.

Adding Accounts

To add an account, go to the "Operation Log" screen shown in Fig.15. Press the "Add Account" button in the upper left-hand corner. This will bring up the pop-up screen shown in Fig.18.

Add Account			Operation Log		
Aud Account	Date	Time User name	Comment		Action
	10/06/2020			×	Display popup window
	10/06/2020	Add a	new account		Change full-screen wind
Delete Account	10/06/2020				Momentary
	10/06/2020	Name	Add		Momontani
		Password		rcode S	canner
Privileges	No. T			Date	Barcode scanned
	8 03	Privilege		06/10/2020	478978
	7 03			06/10/2020	3389110404197
Passwords	6 03	A B C	D E F	06/10/2020	3389110349474
	<u> </u>	С. С. С.	9 2 2	26/40/2020	3380110340474
Maintenance mo	de	Reset accumulated time	Settings	System Stat	tus Home

Fig. 18 Add account pop-up screen

Pressing in the "Name" and "Password" fields will bring up a keyboard. Type in the desired account name, press enter. Repeat this process for the account password. Next you must assign the privilege level. This is done by pressing the desired privilege circle. If the privilege level has been selected successfully the circle will turn orange. Keep in mind that User3-11 are only assigned level A, User1&2 are assigned class A and B and the admin account has A,B,&C. When assigning privilege levels to a new account you must select all classes up to the desired levels. For example, if you want to create a new admin account, A, B, and C must all be selected.

Deleting Accounts

To delete an account, you must press the "Delete account" button shown on the screen in Fig. 15. This will bring up the screen shown in Fig. 19. Simply press the down arrow to open a list of the currently registered users. Select the account you would like to delete and press the delete button. The account is now deleted.

Add Account				Operation Log		
	Date	Time	User name	Comment		Action
	10/06/2020	03:22:11	admin	Delete Account		Display popup window
	10/06/2020	03:21:47	admin	Add Account		Display popup window
Delete Account	10/06/2020				×	Change full-screen wit
	10/06/2020					Momontani
			Delete an exi	sting account	rcode Sc	anner
Privileges	No. T		Index Usor3	Delete	Date	Barcode scanned
	8 0:		Usero		06/10/2020	478978
	7 0:				06/10/2020	3389110404197
Passwords	6 0:			(1991) ()	06/10/2020	3389110349474
	5 03	12 06/1	10/2020 1	20	06/10/2020	3380110340474
	_					
Maintenance mo	ode	Reset ac	cumulated time			
				Settings	System Statu	Home

Fig. 19 Delete account screen

Changing Privileges

To change the privilege level of an existing account, press the "Privileges" button on the screen in Fig. 15. This will bring up the screen shown in Fig.20. Press the down arrow next to the account name to bring up a list of all the existing accounts. Select the account you would like to change the privilege level for. This will automatically select the privilege classes the account is currently assigned. Press the privilege levels you would like to add to this account and press the "OK" button. The selected user now has the new privilege levels assigned.

		Operation Log		
Add Account	Date	Time User name Comment	×	Action
Delete Account	10/06/2020	Set privilege for an existing account		Display popup window
	10/06/2020	Index User3 OK		Change full coroon win
Privileges	No. T		rcode So Date	Barcode scanned
	8 0.	Privilege	06/10/2020	478978
Passwords	6 0.)6/10/2020)6/10/2020	3389110404197 3389110349474
	5 0	G H I I I I I	26/10/2020	3380110340474
Maintenance mo	ode	Reset accumulated time	System State	us Home

Fig. 20 Set privilege level screen

Changing Passwords

To change the password of an existing account, press the "Passwords" button on the screen in Fig.15. This will bring up the screen shown in Fig.21. As before, press the down arrow and select the desired account from the list. Press on the password field to bring up a keyboard. Enter the new password and then press the "OK" button. The password for the selected account has now been changed.

Add Account	Date	Time	Username	Comment		Action
	10/06/2020	03:23:14	admin	Passwords		Display popup window
	10/06/2020	03:22:41	admin	Privileges		Display popup window
Delete Account	10/06/2020				×	Display popup window
	10/06/2020	10.0		(2012) (CS		Dicolay popus window
		Set	password for	an existing account	rcode Sca	anner
Privileges	No. T		Index User3	ОК	Date	Barcode scanned
	8 0		03010		06/10/2020	478978
	7 03	Pase	sword		06/10/2020	3389110404197
Passwords	6 0				06/10/2020	3389110349474
	5 .03	12 06/	10/2020 1	9 03-1	2 06/10/2020	3380110340474
Maintenance mo	de	Reset ac	cumulated time	Settings	System Statu	sHome

Fig.21 Change password screen

Data Collection

This section of the manual will discuss how to retrieve the information stored by the SaniQuip sanitizer and to turn it into a useful Microsoft Excel file. There are two main ways to access this information. The first method is to use a USB flash drive, and the other is to use a wireless connection.

Data Collection Via USB

This section of the manual will discuss how to collect the saved data from the SaniQuip sanitizer via a USB flash drive. The data collected will be in a database (.db) format and will need to be converted to a comma separated value (.csv) format before it can be used. This is done using a program called Easy Converter. This process will now be explained step by step.

1. With power applied to the sanitizer, insert a flash drive into the USB port on the front of the sanitizer. This is located right by the cord for the barcode scanner. When this happens, the screen shown in fig. 22 will be displayed.

External Device Detected	
Functions Download Upload	
Close	

Fig. 22 External device screen

 Press the upload button. Once this is done, the screen shown in fig. 23 will be displayed. Select the "Data log" and "Operation log" boxes and enter the upload password. This is set to 141516 as default. The screen should now look exactly like the one shown in Fig. 23.

🗢 Back	Upload		
	project		
	Recipe		
	Recipe database		
	Event log		
	🛃 Data log		
	Operation log		
Password	•••••		
Destination		-	
	Upload	1.0	

Fig. 23 Upload settings screen

3. Press the folder icon at the right of the "destination" field. This will determine where the uploaded files are stored on the USB flash drive. Doing this will pull up the screen shown in fig. 24. On this screen select the folder "usbdisk". It is extremely important that "usbdisk" is selected and not "pccard". If you select "pccard" you will not transfer the .db files to the flash drive.



Fig. 24 Device selection screen

4. After selecting the USB flash drive a screen similar to fig. 25 will be shown. It will have all of the existing folders on the flash drive listed. This is where the exact folder will be selected that the .db files are saved. A folder that already exists on the flash drive may be selected or a new folder may be created. To create a new folder, press the gray "new folder" button in the bottom left hand corner of fig.25.

 28826 824 SaniQuip 	
 824 SaniQuip 	
SaniQuip	
System Volume Information	
UsbUpload	

Fig. 25 Folder selection screen

5. Once a folder has been created or selected press the "ok" button in the bottom right hand corner of fig. 25. This will bring up a screen like the one shown in fig. 23 with the exception that the "destination" field will no be populated with the folder location.

- Press the "upload" button. This will temporarily stop the project while the files are uploaded. When the upload is complete the sanitizer will return to the initial login screen. It is now safe to remove the USB flash drive.
- 7. Insert the USB flash drive into a PC with Easy Converter installed.
- 8. Open Easy Converter, the icon for this program is shown in fig. 26. The screen it opens to is shown below in fig. 27.



Fig. 26 Easy Converter

📴 Untitled - EasyConverter	-		×
File Edit View Help			
🗃 🖬 🕅 📧 🔤 😵 Language 1			
1			1
Part -			v.
ready	0	AP NUM	37.87

Fig. 27 Easy Converter initial screen

- 9. Either click the "open file" icon or go into the "file" drop down menu and select "open file".
- 10. Use the file explorer to navigate to the folder the data was uploaded to. This screen should look like the one shown in fig.28. Double click on the .db file that is to be converted.

→ ~ ↑ <mark>.</mark> > U	JSB Drive (D:) > UsbUpload > datalog	1.>			~ 0	Search datalog	P
	Name ^	Date modified	Туре	Size			
Quick access	Cycle Length	10/22/2020 2:04 AM	File folder				
🔂 Desktop 🛛 🖈	Barcode data	10/22/2020 3:04 AM	Data Base File	20 KB			
🕹 Downloads 🛛 🖋	Cycle Length	10/22/2020 3:04 AM	Data Base File	20 KB			
Documents 🚿							
Pictures 🖋							
j-28826_santiquip(n						
MAPware-7000							
Projects							
SaniQuip							
OneDrive							
This PC							
USB Drive (D:)							
824							
28826							
atalog							
operationlog							
SaniQuip							
👃 UsbUpload							

1 ig. 20 i ne sereenoù sereen

11. Once the file has been selected for conversion the screen shown in fig. 29 will be displayed. This is a date sorting function that allows the user to select a range of data based upon the date. Set the range to convert and press "ok". This will open the screen shown in fig.30.

👺 Untitled - EasyConverter						- 🗆	×
File Edit View Help							
🖙 🖃 🕼 🗷 🗎 🐘 💡 Language 1 🛛 🚽							
							0
	Choose date range	- Barcode data			×		
	Please select expo	orting date range					
		Year	Month	Day			
	Start Date :	2020 ~	10 ~	22	~		
	End Date :	2020 ~	10 ~	22	~		
	1		ОК	Cance	21		
	L			89			
Ready						CAP NU	IM SCRL

Fig. 29 Setting the date range

No	Name	Туре		Word Size	Digits	Scali	ng
1	String	ASCII	•	8	0	No	
Sc	aling & Of	ffset					
Sc N/	aling & Ol	ffset					
Sc N/	aling & Oi /A	ffset					
Sc N/	aling & Oi /A	ffset					
Sc N/	aling & Oi /A	ffset					
Sc N/	aling & Of /A nclude mi	ffset	inform	ation			
Sc N/	aling & Ol (A nclude mi ad Settin	ffset ilisecond	inform	ation			

Fig. 30 Data configuration

- 12. Make sure that the Name, Type, Word Size, Digits, and Scaling columns match with what is shown in fig. 30. Also make sure that the "Include millisecond information box is **NOT** checked.
- 13. Now that the file is open in Easy Converter it is ready to be converted into a .csv file. To do this, click on the Excel icon at the top of the screen. This is labeled "Export to Microsoft Excel". The location of this button is shown in fig. 31. For the conversion to be possible, Microsoft Excel must be installed on the PC.

D\UsbUpload\datalog\Barcode data.db - EasyConverter	-	×
File Edit View Help		
🗃 🖬 🕅 🕅 😵 Language 1		
Date*, Time* Export to Microsoft Excel (Ctri+E)		
10/22/2020*,02:54:21*,325*,782634100096*		
10/22/2020*,02:54:23*,*424*,*QTY. 1*		
10/22/2020*,02:54:25*,157*,840*		
10/22/2020*.*02:54:26*.*91*.*782634100096*		
10/22/2020* 02:54:27* 591* 0TY I		
10/22/2020, 02:54:28, 325, OTX 1		
10/22/2020* "02:54:29" 125" 782634100096"		
10/22/2020* "02:54:34" "58" "3389110349474"		
10/22/2020* *02-54-36* *24* *3389110404197*		
10/22/2020* 02-54-37* 991* 3389110349474*		
10/22/2020*, 02:54:38*, *758*, *3389110404197*		

Fig. 31 Export to Excel

14. Once the conversion is complete, Microsoft Excel will automatically open the new .csv file. This will look similar to the screen shown in fig. 32 depending on the file you converted. You may need to adjust some of the column sizes to make the data easier to use.

Aut	oSave 🤇) en la	5-6	* ∵⊽					ope	erationlog -	Excel	(-		Adan	Drakulich
File	Ho	me Inse	rt Pag	ge Layout	Formula	s Data	Review	w View	Help	Foxit PDI	م :	Search				
Ê] <mark>X</mark> [] <mark>X</mark>	Calibri		~ 11 <i>~</i> /	A* A* =		%~ ₹	b Wrap Text		General		•		7	🔛 Inser 🎫 Dele	t ~ te ~ [
Paste	4	BI	⊻ - ⊞	- 4-	<mark>≜</mark> • ≣		• • •	🗐 Merge & C	enter 🛩	\$ ~ %	• 58 -	Forma	ttional Forn tting ~ Tab	le Y Styles Y	Form	nat 🛩
Clipb	oard 5	ù.	Font		rs.		Alignmer	nt	rsi	Num	ber		Style		Cell	s
-41		• • I 5		۵ in												
me.				J A 10												
A	A	В	С	D	E	F	G	H		J	K	L	M	N	0	Р
1	2054	Date 10/22/202	1ime 4.09.33	Jser_Nam	Class	Window 70	SW 0	Login	Action Write con	Address	mormatio	127.0.0.1	SaniQuin	MT-All-in-(Ine	
4	2054	10/22/202	4:09:35	admin	ARCDEEG	10	FK 1	Settings	Change fu	Full-scree	window 1	127.0.0.1	SaniQuin	cMT-All-in-(One	
4	2056	10/22/202	4:09:40	admin	ABCDEEGH	11	FK 0	System St	Change fu	Full-scree	window 1	127.0.0.1	SaniQuip	cMT-All-in-(One	
5	2057	10/22/202	4:09:41	admin	ABCDEFGH	12	SB 1	Reset But	Momenta	? - 0x-300	bit set OF	127.0.0.1	SaniQuip	cMT-All-in-0	One	
6	2058	10/22/202	4:09:41	admin	ABCDEFGH	12	SB 1	Reset But	Momenta	? - 0x-300	bit set ON	127.0.0.1	SaniQuip	cMT-All-in-O	One	
7	2059	10/22/202	4:09:46	admin	ABCDEFG	12	SB 0	Start Butte	Momenta	Start Butte	bit set OF	127.0.0.1	SaniQuip	cMT-All-in-0	One	
8	2060	10/22/202	4:09:46	admin	ABCDEFGH	12	SB 0	Start Butte	Momenta	Start Butte	bit set ON	127.0.0.1	SaniQuip	cMT-All-in-0	One	
9	2061	10/22/202	4:09:59	admin	ABCDEFG	12	FK_0	Settings	Change fu	Full-scree	window 1	127.0.0.1	SaniQuip	cMT-All-in-0	One	
10	2062	10/22/202	4:10:02	admin	ABCDEFGH	11	NE_0	Cycle Len	Set word	Cycle leng	write 10->	127.0.0.1	SaniQuip	cMT-All-in-0	One	
11	2063	10/22/202	4:10:04	admin	ABCDEFG	11	FK_0	System St	Change fu	Full-scree	window 1	127.0.0.1	SaniQuip	cMT-All-in-0	One	
12	2064	10/22/202	4:10:15	admin	ABCDEFG	12	FK_0	Settings	Change fu	Full-scree	window 1	127.0.0.1	SaniQuip	cMT-All-in-0	One	
13	2065	10/22/202	4:10:16	admin	ABCDEFGH	11	FK_0	System St	Change fu	Full-scree	window 1	127.0.0.1	SaniQuip	cMT-All-in-0	One	
14	2066	10/22/202	4:10:19	admin	ABCDEFG	12	SB_0	Start Butte	Momenta	Start Butte	bit set OF	127.0.0.1	SaniQuip	cMT-All-in-0	One	
15	2067	10/22/202	4:10:19	admin	ABCDEFGH	12	SB_0	Start Butte	Momenta	Start Butte	bit set ON	127.0.0.1	SaniQuip	cMT-All-in-0	One	
16	2068	10/22/202	4:13:18	admin	ABCDEFGH	12	SB_0	Start Butte	Momenta	Start Butte	bit set OF	127.0.0.1	SaniQuip	cMT-All-in-0	One	
17	2069	10/22/202	4:13:18	admin	ABCDEFG	12	SB_0	Start Butte	Momenta	Start Butte	bit set ON	127.0.0.1	SaniQuip	cMT-All-in-0	One	
18	2070	10/22/202	4:27:04			70	SW_0	Login	Write con	UAC comm	write 2	127.0.0.1	SaniQuip	cMT-All-in-0	One	
19	2071	10/22/202	4:27:06	admin	ABCDEFG	10	FK_4	Operation	Change fu	Full-scree	window 1	127.0.0.1	SaniQuip	cMT-All-in-0	One	
20																
21								-					-			
22													-		-	
23																

Fig. 32 Converted data in Excel

- 15. Depending on which data file is converted, there will be some extra data columns that should be deleted from the Excel file to make it easier to use. For example, the converted file shown in fig. 32 was an "operation log" file. With this file type the following columns should be deleted or hidden:
 - a. ID Column A
 - b. Class Column E
 - c. Window Column F
 - d. Object Name Column G
 - e. Action Column I
 - f. Address Column J
 - g. Information Column K
 - h. IP address Column L
 - i. Hostname Column M
 - j. Platform Column N
- 16. This leaves the following columns which should be expanded for proper viewing:
 - a. Date Column B
 - b. Time Column C
 - c. User Name Column D
 - d. Comment Column H
- 17. Repeat this process for the other data files that were uploaded. Once this is done there will be enough data to analyze the use of the SaniQuip sanitizer.

Example Data Analysis

This example will analyze the data shown in fig. 33 – fig. 35. Fig. 35, the operation log data will record the "movements" of whoever is logged in. This is done by recording the major events that occur. For example, at 4:09 the admin user logged in. This is shown by the user name column going from blank to "admin". If no user is logged in but actions still occur (such as someone pressing the login button) this field will be blank. The next move made by the admin was to go to the settings screen, this is shown on row 3 of fig. 35. The user then navigated to the system status screen where they ultimately started a sterilizing cycle, this is shown by row 7 of fig. 35. The cycle length data is recorded whenever a sterilization cycle is started. Looking at fig. 33 it can be seen that at 4:09 when the user started a cycle the cycle length was set to 10 seconds. The data in fig. 34, the barcode data, that the user also scanned the barcode "QTY. 1" at 4:09. Putting all of this information together tell us that the user "admin" ran a 10 second sterilizing cycle on item "QTY. 1" at 4:09 on 10/22/2020. This of course is well short of the recommended 120 second cycle. This action could then be highlighted in the operation log excel sheet as improper use and alert staff the item "QTY. 1" needs to be properly sterilized. Conversely, if the data entries for

4:10 are analyzed it shows that user "admin" ran a proper 120 second sterilizing cycle on item "3389110349474".

СІ	ipboard 🛛		Font Is		Clipb	<₩ oard
A	1	• : :	× √ f _x	C	E11	
4	A	В	с		al.	~
1	Date	Time	Cycle Length		1	Pate
2	10/22/202	4:09:46	10		1	Date
3	10/22/202	4:10:19	120		2 10	/22/20
4	10/22/202	4:13:18	120		3 10	/22/20
5					4 10	/22/20
6	1				5	



1	~ 🗇			
СІ	نوا ipboard		Font	
E1	1 -	:	× 🗸 fx	
4	A	в	с	
1	Date	Time	Barcode Scanned	
2	10/22/2020	4:09:44	QTY. 1	
3	10/22/2020	4:10:10	3389110349474	
4	10/22/2020	4:13:25	3389110404197	
5				
6				

Fig.34 Barcode Scanner Data

			Fone	
F7	,	• : :	× 🗸 fx	
4	А	В	с	D
1	Date	Time	User_Name	Comment
2	10/22/202	4:09:33		Login
3	10/22/202	4:09:36	admin	Settings
4	10/22/202	4:09:40	admin	System Status
5	10/22/202	4:09:41	admin	Reset Button
6	10/22/202	4:09:41	admin	Reset Button
7	10/22/202	4:09:46	admin	Start Button
8	10/22/202	4:09:46	admin	Start Button
9	10/22/202	4:09:59	admin	Settings
10	10/22/202	4:10:02	admin	Cycle Length
11	10/22/202	4:10:04	admin	System Status
12	10/22/202	4:10:15	admin	Settings
13	10/22/202	4:10:16	admin	System Status
14	10/22/202	4:10:19	admin	Start Button
15	10/22/202	4:10:19	admin	Start Button
16	10/22/202	4:13:18	admin	Start Button
17	10/22/202	4:13:18	admin	Start Button
18	10/22/202	4:27:04		Login
19	10/22/202	4:27:06	admin	Operation Log
20				

Fig.35 Operation Log Data

Data Collection via Wireless Connection

The data saved on the SaniQuip sanitizer can also be collected using a wireless connection. This data collection method requires that the SaniQuip sanitizer and the PC being used are connected to the same wireless network. Follow these steps to transfer the data files from the SaniQuip sanitizer over a wireless connection:

- 1. Connect the SaniQuip sanitizer and PC to the same wireless network. This process is detailed in the "Initial Setup" section of the manual.
- 2. Open Windows file explorer on your PC.
- 3. In the address bar, enter the following: "ftp:uploadhis:111111@192.168.1.131"
 - a. In the address above "111111" is the password for the sanitizer and "192.168.1.131" is the IP address of the sanitizer. The password is set to 111111 as default. The IP address will vary for each sanitizer but the "initial setup" section of the manual details how it can be obtained. The screen in fig.36 should now be displayed.

File Home	Share Vie	tw.				× (
> × ↑ 🖣	> The Inter	net > 192.168.1.131 >			✓ O Search 192,168.1.131	٩
	^	and an and a second	and a second second	CORPORATION OF A		
A Quick access		crash_dumps	datalog	energy		
😓 Desktop	1		-			
🐥 Downloads	1	eventlog	operationlog	pccard		
Documents	×					
E Pictures	1		stringtable	ushalish		
atalog		recipe	stringtable	USDOISK		
atalog						
Projects						
SaniQuip						
OneDrive						
S This PC						
3D Objects						
🔙 Desktop						
Documents						
Sownloads						
Music						
Pictures						
Videos						
🐛 OS (C:)						
Company (S:) ~					
items						

- 4. The data stored on the sanitizer is located in the "datalog" and "operationlog" folders. Opening either of these folders will display the .db files.
- 5. Save the desired files to the PC.
- 6. Convert these files from the .db format to the .csv format using the same procedure as steps 8-17 in the "Data Collection Via USB" section of the manual.